FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHIMCTORM, [.C. JEd

Cyathia Suzuda, Treasurer
Foundation Health Corporation PAC
3400 Data Dmive

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Identification Number: 00230789
Refarance: Mid-Year (1/1/97-6/30/97) and Year End (7/1/97-] 2/31/97) Reports
Dear Ms. Suzuki:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(s)

referenced ebove. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the repor(s), An itemization follaws:

-Line &(a) of the Summary Page represents the total ¢ash-on-hand as of
Janvary 1, 1997, This figure should be the same on all the reports covering
the calendar ye=ar. Please amend your repott to clarify the change made in
Line &fa).

“Your calcolations for Line § appear to be incorrect. Cash-on-hand at the
ciose of the current reporting period should always equal the ¢losing
calendar year-to-date cash-on-hand amount. Please provide the corrected
total on the Summary Page.

“Your calculations for Lines 6{a) through & Column B appear to be
incorrect. Flease provide the comrected 1otals on the Summary Page.

A written Tespanse or an emendment 10 your ortginal reportis} correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Flection Commission within fifteen (1.5) days
of the date of this letter. If vou need assistance, please feel free to coutact me on our
toll-free numbet, (B00) 424-9330. My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincarely,

Edward IJ. Ryan E;

Reports Analyst




